



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463

November 22, 2021

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL ONLY

mchrist@campaignlegalcenter.org

Margaret Christ
Campaign Legal Center
1101 14th Street NW, Suite 400
Washington, DC 20005

RE: MUR 7801
Louis DeJoy, *et al.*

Dear Ms. Christ:

On October 28, 2021, the Federal Election Commission reviewed the allegations in your complaint dated September 11, 2020, and on the basis of the information provided in your complaint, and information provided by the respondents, determined to dismiss the allegation that Louis DeJoy and XPO Logistics f/k/a New Breed Holding Corp. made corporate contributions in the name of another in violation of 52 U.S.C. §§ 30118 and 30122, dismissed the allegation that Thom Tillis Committee and Colin McMichael in his official capacity as treasurer and Thom Tillis Victory Committee and Colin McMichael in his official capacity as treasurer knowingly accepted corporate contributions in the name of another in violation of 52 U.S.C. §§ 30118 and 30122, and dismissed the allegation that 63 contributors permitted their names to be used to make a contribution in the name of another in violation of 52 U.S.C. § 30122. Accordingly, on October 28, 2021, the Commission closed the file in this matter. One or more Statements of Reasons explaining the Commission's decision may follow.

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. *See* Disclosure of Certain Documents in Enforcement and Other Matters, 81 Fed. Reg. 50,702 (Aug. 2, 2016).

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action. *See* 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(8).

If you have any questions, please contact Richard L. Weiss, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 694-1021.

Sincerely,

Lisa J. Stevenson
Acting General Counsel

BY: Mark Allen
Associate General Counsel